

Sean Jones

Qualifications Summary

Sean is a goal-oriented accounting professional with over 15 years of experience in leading the preparation and analysis of financial forecasting and reports. His expertise lies in cost accounting, job costing, and nonprofit accounting, and he consistently drives efficiency and productivity through the evaluation of financial management systems and the implementation of process improvements.

Core Expertise

Accounts Payable • Accounts Receivable • Bank and Credit Card Reconciliations • Payroll Processing • 1099 Processing • State & Federal Payroll Tax Returns • City & State Excise Returns • Income Tax Returns • Financial Statements & Analysis • Budget Preparation & Analysis • Journal Entries • Job Costing • Regulatory Compliance • Inventory Management • Software Conversions

Professional History

ASP	Consultant	2021 – Present
Midway, LLC	Accountant	2016 - 2021
Moonstruck Chocolate Company	Interim Financial Controller	2016
Sunshine Dairy	Interim Cost Accountant	2016
AB Mauri Baking Solutions	Interim Plant Controller	2015
Faustrollean Fixture Co., Inc.	Corporate Controller	2010 - 2014
Thomson Equipment Co	Corporate Controller	2005 - 2009

Accomplishments

- Accountant for seven organizations under the direction of Midway, LLC including three 501(c)(3) nonprofit organizations
- Completed a forensic accounting assignment that assisted company owners in resolving complex financial difficulties
- Created a standard cost analysis for a \$50M per year dairy processing plant
- Managed cash flow and vendor relations under extremely tight monetary constraints.
- On multiple occasions, stepped in and assumed accounting and administrative responsibilities for complex organizations with minimal training.

Education

- Post-Secondary Coursework Accounting & Tax Portland State University
- Post-Secondary Coursework Economics & Finance Portland Community College
- The Evergreen State College Bachelor of Arts, Liberal Arts

Software

- QuickBooks Desktop
- Microsoft Office Suite
- MAS 90, Sage 100